Nebraska DATABANK Calculations

Definitions of Calculated Indicators Used in the DATABANK Program

www.nhanet.org/databank.htm www.databank.org

Nebraska Hospital Association

3255 Salt Creek Circle, Suite 100 Lincoln, Nebraska 68504-4761 Phone (402) 742-8140 Fax (402) 742-8191 www.nhanet.org

Table of Contents

INPATIENT UTILIZATION DISCHARGES 1
As a Percent of Total Discharges
Numbers of Discharges
Discharges Compared to Peer Group Averages By Payor
INPATIENT UTILIZATION PATIENT DAYS
As a Percent of Total Patient Days
Numbers of Patient Days
Patient Days Compared to Peer Group Averages
INPATIENT UTILIZATION
Average Daily Census
Average Length of Stay
OTHER UTILIZATION STATISTICS12
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgeries12
Inpatient Hospital Numbers Compared to Peer Group Averages12
Outpatient Visits as a Percent of Total
Other Hospital Numbers Compared to Peer Group Averages

FINANCIAL DATA	14
Inpatient Charge Per Patient Day	14 14 15
Inpatient Charge Per Patient Stay	16 16 17
As a Percent of Total Inpatient Charges By Payor By Levels of Service	17
Acute Outpatient and Home Health Charges as a Percent of Total Outpatient Charges By Payor (Outpatient Only)	18 19 19
By Payor	19 19
UNCOLLECTED CHARGES	20
Total Contractual Allowances Compared to Peer Group Averages by Payor	20
Total Contractual Allowances as a Percent of RELATED Payor Charges and Collected Charges by Payor	22
OPERATING REVENUE Total Contractual Allowances Compared to Peer Group Averages End of page nine on the report	22 23
OPERATING EXPENSES	23
Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day By Payor By Levels of Service	23
Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay	25 26
Percent of Total Operating Expense	26
Hospital Operating Expenses Compared to Peer Group Averages End of page eleven of the report	

ii

PROFITABILITY & OTHER FINANCIAL DATA	28
Patient Service Margin	28
Operating Margin End of page twelve of the report	28 29
PERSONNEL DATA	29
Facility Data (Excluding Physicians) Hospital Average Payroll Expense Per Full Time Equivalent Compared to Peer Averages Average Benefit Expense Per Full Time Equivalent Compared to Peer Group Averages Average Payroll and Benefit Expense Per Full Time Equivalent Compared to Per Group Averages	Group 30 30 eer
Physicians Data (Excluding Facility)	
Average Physician Payroll Expense Per Full Time Equivalent Compared to Peer Greater Averages	oup
Hospital Paid Hours Compared to Peer Group Averages End of page thirteen on the report	
DAYS IN ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE GROSS By Payor End of page fourteen of the report and end of report	31

01/24/2002 iii

INPATIENT UTILIZATION	Note: The page numbers referenced apply to the Monthly
DISCHARGES	Report. The definitions apply to the Monthly, Comparative and Trend Report.
As a Percent of Total Discharges	and Frencheport.
By Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
1110110110	Total Medicare Discharges for the time period divided by the
	number of Total Discharges; 1 e Col. A / 1 e Col. H
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicaid Discharges for the time period divided by the
	number of Total Discharges; 1 e Col. B / 1 e Col. H
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Self Pay Discharges for the time period divided by the
CI TO	number of Total Discharges; 1 e Col. C / 1 e Col. H
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Champus/Tricare Discharges for the time period
	divided by the number of Total Discharges; 1 e Col. D / 1 e Col. H
Managed Care	
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Managed Care Discharges for the time period divided
	by the number of Total Discharges; 1 e Col. E / 1 e Col. H
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Commercial	Total Commercial Discharges for the time period divided by
	the number of Total Discharges; 1 e Col. F / 1 e Col. H
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Others Discharges for the time period divided by the
	number of Total Discharges; 1 e Col. G / 1 e Col. H
By Levels of Service	
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Acute Care Discharges for the time period divided by
	the number of Total Discharges; 1 a Col. H / 1 e Col. H
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Swing Bed Discharges for the time period divided by
	the number of Total Discharges; 1 b Col. H / 1 e Col. H
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Subacute/LTC Discharges for the time period divided
DDII (Di di L D. (11 in)	by the number of Total Discharges; 1 c Col. H / 1 e Col. H
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total DPU Discharges for the time paried divided by the
	Total DPU Discharges for the time period divided by the number of Total Discharges; 1 d Col. H / 1 e Col. H
Numbers of Discharges	inumber of Total Discharges, Tu Col. H / Te Col. H
Numbers of Discharges	
By Payor	H tilan G Glist
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Medicare Discharges for the time period. This
Medicaid	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. A
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. B
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Jon 1 ay	The number of Self Pay Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. C
	Topicochia an ic tolo of bel tice, i c col. c

01/24/2002

Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Champus/Tricare	The number of Champus/Tricare Discharges for the time
	period. This represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. D
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Withing Cure	The number of Managed Care Discharges for the time
	period. This represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. E
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Commercial	The number of Commercial Discharges for the time period.
	This represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. F
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Others Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. G
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Total Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. H
By Levels of Service	1
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Trout Care	The number of Acute Care Discharges for the time period.
	This represents all payors; 1 a Col. H
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
6	The number of Swing Bed Discharges for the time period.
	This represents all payors; 1 b Col. H
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Subacute/LTC Discharges for the time
	period. This represents all payors; 1 c Col. H
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of DPU Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all payors; 1 d Col. H
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Total Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all payors; 1 e Col. H
Discharges Compared to Peer Group	
Averages	
By Payor	
Medicare	Hospital Calculation
1110010010	The number of Medicare Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. A
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Medicare Discharges for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 1 e Col. A / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Medicaid	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Medicaid Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. B
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Medicaid Discharges for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 1 e Col. B / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0

Self Pay	Hamital Calculation
Sell Fay	Hospital Calculation The number of Self Pay Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. C
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Self Pay Discharges for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 1 e Col. \mathbb{C} / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Champus/Tricare	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Champus/Tricare Discharges for the time
	period. This represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. D
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Champus/Tricare Discharges for the time
	period divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater
	than 0 for the peer group; 1 e Col. D / # of Hospitals w/ value
	>0
Managed Care	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Managed Care Discharges for the time
	period. This represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. E
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Managed Care Discharges for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 1 e Col. \mathbf{E} / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Commercial	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Commercial Discharges for the time period.
	This represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. F
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Commercial Discharges for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 1 e Col. \mathbf{F} / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Others	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Others Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. G
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Others Discharges for the time period divided
	by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the
	peer group; 1 e Col. G / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Total	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Total Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 1 e Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Total Discharges for the time period divided
	by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the
	peer group; 1 e Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
By Levels of Service	protegorap, or conservation of the second
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Acute Care	The number of Acute Care Discharges for the time period.
	This represents all payors; 1 a Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Acute Care Discharges for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 1 a Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0

G : D 1	H (10 D C C) 1 (1)
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Swing Bed Discharges for the time period.
	This represents all payors; 1 b Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Swing Bed Discharges for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
C 1 / // TO	for the peer group; 1 b Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Subacute/LTC Discharges for the time
	period. This represents all payors; 1 c Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Subacute/LTC Discharges for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
DDIT(D; t; + D + H; t)	for the peer group; 1 c Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of DPU Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all payors; 1 d Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of DPU Discharges for the time period divided
	by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the
	peer group; 1 d Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Total Discharges for the time period. This
	represents all payors; 1 e Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of DPU Discharges for the time period divided
	by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the
	peer group; 1 e Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
End of page one of the report	
INPATIENT UTILIZATION	
PATIENT DAYS	
As a Percent of Total Patient Days	
By Payor	
<u> </u>	H '410 B C Cl 14'
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Madisons Patient Days for the time period divided by
	Total Medicare Patient Days for the time period divided by
Madianid	the number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. A / 2 e Col. H
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicaid Patient Days for the time period divided by
C.1CD.	the number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. B / 2 e Col. H
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Self Pay Patient Days for the time period divided by the
CI /TD:	number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. C / 2 e Col. H
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Champus/Tricare Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. D / 2 e
10	Col. H
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Managed Care Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. E / 2 e Col. H

Total Commercial Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. F / 2 e Col. H Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Others Patient Days is or the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. G / 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service	Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Hospital & Peer Group Calculation		Total Commercial Patient Days for the time period divided
Total Others Patient Days; 2 e Col. G / 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service		by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. F / 2 e Col. H
number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. G / 2 e Col. H Seving Service Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 a Col. H / 2 e Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 b Col. H / 2 e Col. H Subacute/LTC Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Subacute/LTC Patient Days; 2 b Col. H / 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Subacute/LTC Patient Days; 2 b Col. H / 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total DPU Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 b Col. H / 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total DPU Patient Days Total Patient Days; 2 b Col. H / 2 e Col. H Numbers of Patient Days Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. A Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents	Others	
Acute Care Acute Care Acute Care Acute Care Acute Care Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 a Col. H // 2 e Col. H Swing Bed Boshacute/LTC Patient Days; 2 e Col. H // 2 e Col. H Boshital & Peer Group Calculation Total DTU Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. H // 2 e Col. H Numbers of Patient Days By Payor Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Medicare Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Mospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Mospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Mospital & Peer		
Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days, 2 a Col. H / 2 e Col. H		number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. G / 2 e Col. H
Total Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 a Col. H / 2 e Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation	By Levels of Service	
the number of Total Patient Days; 2 a Col. H / 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation	Acute Care	
Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation		
Total Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 b Col. H / 2 e Col. H Subacute/LTC Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Subacute/LTC Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 e Col. H / 2 e Col. H DPU (Distinct Part Unit) Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total DPU Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 d Col. H / 2 e Col. H Numbers of Patient Days By Payor Medicare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. A Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C Champus/Tricare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days		
the number of Total Patient Days; 2 b Col. H / 2 e Col. H Subacute/LTC Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Subacute/LTC Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 c Col. H / 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total DPU (Distinct Part Unit) Provided Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 d Col. H / 2 e Col. H Numbers of Patient Days By Payor Medicare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. A Medicaid Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors: 2 a Col. H Hospita	Swing Bed	
Subacute/LTC Hospital & Peer Group Calculation		
Total Subacute/LTC Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 c Col. H / 2 c Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total DPU Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 d Col. H / 2 c Col. H Numbers of Patient Days By Payor Medicare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 c Col. A Medicaid Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 c Col. B Self Pay Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 c Col. B Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C Champus/Tricare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors: 2 a Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period. This represent		
by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 c Col. H / 2 e Col. H DPU (Distinct Part Unit) Hospital & Peer Group Calculation	Subacute/LTC	
Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total DPU Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 d Col. H / 2 e Col. H		
Numbers of Patient Days By Payor Medicare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. A Medicaid Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C Champus/Tricare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Service; 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Service; 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Service; 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Service; 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Service; 2 e Col. F Hospital & Peer Gr		by the number of Total Patient Days; 2 c Col. H / 2 e Col. H
Numbers of Patient Days By Payor Medicare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. A Medicaid Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Self Pay Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C Champus/Tricare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period. This represents all Payors; 2 a Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	
Numbers of Patient Days		Total DPU Patient Days for the time period divided by the
Medicare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation		number of Total Patient Days; 2 d Col. H / 2 e Col. H
Medicare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. A	Numbers of Patient Days	
The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. A Medicaid Peer Group Calculation The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Medicaid Medicaid Medicaid Menumber of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Mospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	By Payor	
Medicaid Medicaid Per Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C Champus/Tricare Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Mespital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Mospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H Mospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H Mospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H Mospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Mospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Mospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	Medicare	
Medicaid Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B		The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period.
The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Self Pay Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C Champus/Tricare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. A
This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B Self Pay Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C Champus/Tricare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Factor Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Factor Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H	Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C		The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period.
The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C Champus/Tricare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B
represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C Champus/Tricare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Source Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Source Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Champus/Tricare Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This
The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C
represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	Champus/Tricare	
Managed Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		The number of Champus/Tricare time period. This
The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period. The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D
period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Commercial Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time
The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E
This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Others Hospital & Peer Group Calculation		The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period.
The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F
represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Total Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period. The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This
The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G
represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H By Levels of Service Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Acute Care Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		
Acute Care Hospital & Peer Group Calculation		represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H
The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	By Levels of Service	
This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	Acute Care	
Swing Bed Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		
The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.		This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H
The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.	Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
This represents all payors; 2 b Col. H	_	
		This represents all payors; 2 b Col. H

Subacute/LTC	Hagnital & Door Croun Calculation
Subacule/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Subacute/LTC Patient Days for the time
	period. This represents all payors; 2 c Col. H
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	1 1 1
DFO (Distillet Part Offit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of DPU Patient Days for the time period. This
Total	represents all payors; 2 d Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Total	The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This
	represents all payors; 2 e Col. H
Define Description	represents an payors, 2 e Cor. II
Patient Days Compared to Peer Group	
Averages	
By Payor	
Medicare	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period.
	This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. A
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Medicare Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 2 e Col. A / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Medicaid	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period.
	This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. B
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Medicaid Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 2 e Col. B / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Self Pay	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. C
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Self Pay Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 2 e Col. C / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Champus/Tricare	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Champus/Tricare Patient Days for the time
	period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. D
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Champus/Tricare Patient Days for the time
	period divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater
	than 0 for the peer group; 2 e Col. D / # of Hospitals w/ value
	>0
Managed Care	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time
	period. This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. E
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Managed Care Patient Days for the time
	period divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater
	than 0 for the peer group; 2 e Col. E / # of Hospitals w/ value
	>0

Commonial	II
Commercial	Hospital Calculation The mark of German and Desirat Days for the time period
	The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period.
	This represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. F
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Commercial Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 2 e Col. \mathbf{F} / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Others	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Others Patient Days for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. G
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Others Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
	for the peer group; 2 e Col. \mathbf{G} / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Total	Hospital Calculation
	The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This
	represents all levels of service; 2 e Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Total Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the
	peer group; 2 e Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
By Levels of Service	
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Acute Care	The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period.
	This represents all payors; 2 a Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation The number of Acute Care Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
C. L. D. I	for the peer group; 2 a Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The second of Series Park Project P
	The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period.
	This represents all payors; 2 b Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0
C. I W.T.C.	for the peer group; 2 b Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Subacute/LTC Patient Days for the time
	period. This represents all payors; 2 c Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of Subacute/LTC Patient Days for the time
	period divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater
	than 0 for the peer group; 2 c Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value
	>0
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	The number of DPU Patient Days for the time period. This
	represents all payors; 2 d Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	The number of DPU Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the
	peer group; 2 d Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0

Total End of page two of the report	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation The number of Total Patient Days for the time period. This represents all payors; 2 e Col. H Peer Group Calculation The number of DPU Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 e Col. H / # of Hospitals w/ value > 0
INPATIENT UTILIZATION	
Average Daily Census	
By Payor	
Medicare	Hospital Calculation Total Medicare Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of days in the period; 2 e Col. A / Number of Days in the Period Peer Group Calculation Total Medicare Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of days in the period divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 e Col. A / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/ value > 0
Medicaid	Hospital Calculation Total Medicaid Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of days in the period; 2 e Col. B / Number of Days in the Period Peer Group Calculation Total Medicaid Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of days in the period divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 e Col. B / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/ value > 0
Self Pay	Hospital Calculation Total Self Pay Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of days in the period; 2 e Col. C / Number of Days in the Period Peer Group Calculation Total Self Pay Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of days in the period divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 e Col. C / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/ value > 0
Champus/Tricare	Hospital Calculation Total Champus/Tricare Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of days in the period; 2 e Col. D / Number of Days in the Period Peer Group Calculation Total Champus/Tricare Patient Days for the time period divided by the number of days in the period divided by the number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 e Col. D / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/ value > 0

Managad Cara	Hamital Calculation
Managed Care	Hospital Calculation
	Total Managed Care Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of days in the period; 2 e Col. E /
	Number of Days in the Period
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Managed Care Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the number of days in the period divided by the
	number of hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer
	group;
	2 e Col. E / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/
	value > 0
Commercial	Hospital Calculation
	Total Commercial Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the number of days in the period; 2 e Col. F / Number of
	Days in the Period
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Commercial Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the number of days in the period divided by the number of
	hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 e
	Col. F / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/
0.1	value > 0
Others	Hospital Calculation
	Total Others Patient Days for the time period divided by the
	number of days in the period; 2 e Col. G / Number of Days in
	the Period
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Others Patient Days for the time period divided by the
	number of days in the period divided by the number of
	hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 e
	Col. G / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/
	value > 0
Total / Averages	Hospital Calculation
	Total Patient Days for the time period divided by the number
	of days in the period; 2 e Col. H / Number of Days in the
	Period
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Patient Days for the time period divided by the number
	of days in the period divided by the number of hospitals with
	a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 e Col. H / Number
	of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/ value > 0
Dy Lavels of Convice	of Days III the Teriod / π of hospitals w/ value > 0
By Levels of Service	T 101011
Acute Care	Hospital Calculation
	Total Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided by
	the number of days in the period; 2 a Col. H / Number of
	Days in the Period
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided by
	the number of days in the period divided by the number of
	hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 a
	Col. H / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/
	value > 0

Swing Bed	Hospital Calculation
	Total Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period divided by
	the number of days in the period; 2 b Col. H / Number of
	Days in the Period
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Swing Bed Patient Days for the time period divided by
	the number of days in the period divided by the number of
	hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 b
	Col. H / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/
	value > 0
Subacute/LTC	Hospital Calculation
	Total Subacute/LTC Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the number of days in the period; 2 c Col. H / Number of
	Days in the Period
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Subacute/LTC Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the number of days in the period divided by the number of
	hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 c
	Col. H / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/
	value > 0
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital Calculation
	Total DPU Patient Days for the time period divided by the
	number of days in the period; 2 d Col. H / Number of Days in
	the Period
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total DPU Patient Days for the time period divided by the
	number of days in the period divided by the number of
	hospitals with a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 d
	Col. H / Number of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/
	value > 0
Total / Assamages	
Total / Averages	Hospital Calculation
	Total Patient Days for the time period divided by the number
	of days in the period; 2 e Col. H / Number of Days in the
	Period
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Patient Days for the time period divided by the number
	of days in the period divided by the number of hospitals with
	a value greater than 0 for the peer group; 2 e Col. H / Number
	of Days in the Period / # of hospitals w/ value > 0
Average Length of Stay	
All Patients by Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicare Patient Days for the time period divided by
	the Total Medicare Discharges for the time period; 2 e Col. A
	/ 1 e Col. A
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicaid Patient Days for the time period divided by
	the Total Medicaid Discharges for the time period; 2 e Col. B
	/ 1 e Col. B
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Join 1 aj	Total Self Pay Patient Days for the time period divided by the
	Total Self Pay Discharges for the time period; 2 e Col. C / 1 e
	Col. C

Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Champus/Theare	Total Champus/Tricare Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the Total Champus/Tricare Discharges for the
	time period; 2 e Col. D / 1 e Col. D
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Wallaged Care	Total Managed Care Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the Total Managed Care Discharges for the time
	period; 2 e Col. E/ 1 e Col. E
Commercial	
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Communical Patient Days for the time period divided
	Total Commercial Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the Total Commercial Discharges for the time period; 2 e Col. F / 1 e Col. F
Oth are	
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Others Patient Days for the time period divided by the
	Total Others Discharges for the time period; 2 e Col. G /1 e
m . 1	Col. G
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Patient Days for the time period divided by the Total
	Discharges for the time period; 2 e Col. H 1 e Col. H
Acute Care by Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Medicare Acute Care Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the Medicare Acute Care Discharges for the time
	period; 2 a Col. A / 1 a Col. A
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Medicaid Acute Care Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the Medicaid Acute Care Discharges for the time
	period; 2 a Col. B / 1 a Col. B
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Self Pay Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the Self Pay Acute Care Discharges for the time period; 2
	a Col. C / 1 a Col. C
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Champus/Tricare Acute Care Patient Days for the time
	period divided by the Champus/Tricare Acute Care
	Discharges for the time period; 2 a Col. D/ 1 a Col. D
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Managed Care Acute Care Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the Managed Care Acute Care Discharges for
	the time period; 2 a Col. E / 1 a Col. E
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Commercial Acute Care Patient Days for the time period
	divided by the Commercial Acute Care Discharges for the
	time period; 2 a Col. F / 1 a Col. F
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Others Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the Others Acute Care Discharges for the time period; 2 a
	Col. G / 1 a Col. G
Total / Averages	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
15ml/11tolugos	Total Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided by
	the Total Acute Care Discharges for the time period; 2 a Col.
	H / 1 a Col. H
	1 , - #

By Levels of Service	
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
110000 0000	Total Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided by
	the Total Acute Care Discharges for the time period; 2 a Col.
	H / 1 a Col. H
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Acute Care Patient Days for the time period divided by
	the Total Acute Care Discharges for the time period; 2 b Col.
	H / 1 b Col. H
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Subacute/LTC Patient Days for the time period divided
	by the Total Subacute/LTC Discharges for the time period; 2
	c Col. H / 1 c Col. H
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total DPU Patient Days for the time period divided by the
	Total DPU Discharges for the time period; 2 d Col. H / 1 d
	Col. H
Total / Averages	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Patient Days for the time period divided by the Total
	Discharges for the time period; 2 e Col. H / 1 e Col. H
End of page three of the report	
OTHER UTILIZATION	
STATISTICS	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgeries	T 110 D G G1 14
Inpatient Surgeries Percent of Total Surgeries	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient Surgeries divided by Inpatient Surgeries plus
O to the CE to CE	Outpatient Surgeries; 3 / (3 + 8)
Outpatient Surgeries Percent of Total Surgeries	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Outpatient Surgeries divided by Inpatient Surgeries plus
Track 1 Committee (American Committee Committe	Outpatient Surgeries; 8 / (3 + 8)
Total Surgeries (Average for Peer Groups)	Hospital Calculation Innotice the Support of the Contraction of Support of the Contraction of the Contracti
	Inpatient Surgeries plus Outpatient Surgeries; 3 + 8
	Peer Group Calculation Innoting Supposing plus Outpotient Supposing divided by the
	Inpatient Surgeries plus Outpatient Surgeries divided by the number of hospitals with values greater than 0; 3 + 8 / # of
	hospitals w/ values > 0
Inpatient Hospital Numbers Compared	nospitais w/ values > 0
to Peer Group Averages	
1	W 1010111
Inpatient Surgeries	Hospital Calculation
	Inpatient Surgeries; 3
	Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient Surgeries divided by the number of hospitals with
Innationt Surgaries as a Dargant of Total Discharges	values greater than 0; 3 /# of hospitals w/ values > 0 Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Inpatient Surgeries as a Percent of Total Discharges	Inpatient Surgeries divided by Total Discharges; 3 / 1 e Col.
	Impatient Surgeries divided by Total Discharges; 37 Te Col.
Births	
Diffuls	Hospital Calculation Births; 4
	Peer Group Calculation Births divided by the number of hospitals with values greater
	than 0; 4 / # of hospitals w/ values > 0
	π

Births as a Percent of Total Discharges	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Y 1 D 1 D	Births divided by Total Discharges; 4 / 1 e Col. H
Newborn Patient Days	Hospital Calculation Newborn Patient Days; 5
	Peer Group Calculation
	Newborn Patient Days divided by the number of hospitals
	with values greater than 0; 5 /# of hospitals w/ values > 0
Newborn Patient Days as a Percent of Total Patient	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Days	Newborn Patient Days divided by Total Patient Days; 5 / 2 e
Days	Col. H
Newborn Length of Stay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
,	Newborn Patient Days divided by Births; 5 / 4
Inpatient Admissions From Emergency Department	Hospital Calculation
	Inpatient Admissions From Emergency Department; 6
	Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient Admissions From Emergency Department divided
	by the number of hospitals with values greater than 0; 6 / # of
	hospitals w/ values > 0
Outpatient Visits as a Percent of Total	1
Emergency Department Visits	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Emergency Department Visits divided by Total Outpatient
	Visits; 7 / 12
Ambulatory Surgery Visits (Outpatient Surgery	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Visits)	Ambulatory Surgery Visits divided by Total Outpatient
	Visits; 8 / 12
Observation Visits	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Observation Visits divided by Total Outpatient Visits; 9 / 12
Home Health Visits	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Home Health Visits divided by Total Outpatient Visits; 10 /
	12
All Other Visits	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Other Visits divided by Total Outpatient Visits; 11 / 12
Other Hospital Numbers Compared to	
Peer Group Averages	
Emergency Department Visits	Hospital Calculation
	Emergency Department Visits; 7
	Peer Group Calculation
	Emergency Department Visits divided by the number of
	hospitals with values greater than 0; 7 / # of hospitals w/
	values > 0
Ambulatory Surgery Visits (Outpatient Surgery	Hospital Calculation
Visits)	Ambulatory Surgery Visits; 8
	Peer Group Calculation
	Ambulatory Surgery Visits divided by the number of hospitals
	with values greater than 0; 8 / # of hospitals w/ values > 0
Observation Visits	Hospital Calculation
	Observation Visits; 9
	Peer Group Calculation
	Observation Visits divided by the number of hospitals with
	values greater than 0; 9 / # of hospitals w/ values > 0

Hama Hadida Waita	H 4-1 C-11-4'
Home Health Visits	Hospital Calculation Home Health Visits; 10
	Peer Group Calculation
	Home Health Visits divided by the number of hospitals with
	values greater than 0; 10 / # of hospitals w/ values > 0
All Other Visits	Hospital Calculation
All Other visits	All Other Visits; 11
	Peer Group Calculation
	All Other Visits divided by the number of hospitals with
	values greater than 0; 11 / # of hospitals w/ values > 0
Total Outpatient Visits / Averages	Hospital Calculation
10th Carparent (1916) (11) eruges	Total Outpatient Visits; 12
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Outpatient Visits divided by the number of hospitals
	with values greater than 0; 12 / # of hospitals w/ values > 0
End of page four of the report	
FINANCIAL DATA	
Inpatient Charge Per Patient Day	
Acute Care by Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Medicare Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Medicare
) () () () () () () () () () (Acute Care Patient Days; 13 Col. A / 2 a Col. A
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Medicaid Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Medicaid
Calf Dan	Acute Care Patient Days; 13 Col. B / 2 a Col. B
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Self Pay
	Acute Care Patient Days; 13 Col. C / 2 a Col. C
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Champus/Tricare	Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by
	Champus/Tricare Acute Care Patient Days; 13 Col. D / 2 a
	Col. D
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Training Care	Managed Care Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by
	Managed Care Acute Care Patient Days; 13 Col. E / 2 a
	Col. E
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Commercial Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by
	Commercial Acute Care Patient Days; 13 Col. F / 2 a Col.
	F
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Others Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Others Acute
	Care Patient Days; 13 Col. G / 2 a Col. G
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Total Acute
	Care Patient Days; 13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H
All Patients by Payor	
Note: Inpatient Charges are; Acute Care,	
Swing Bed, Subacute/LTC and DPU	

Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Wicdicare	All Medicare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Medicare
	Patient Days; 13 Col. A + 15 Col. A + 16 Col. A + 17 Col. A
	/2 e Col. A
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Wiedlead	All Medicaid Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Medicaid
	Patient Days; 13 Col. B + 15 Col. B + 16 Col. B + 17 Col. B /
	2 e Col. B
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Sen Tuy	All Self Pay Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Self Pay
	Patient Days; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C /
	2 e Col. C
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Thin I have a second	All Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total
	Champus/Tricare Patient Days; 13 Col. D + 15 Col. D + 16
	Col. D + 17 Col. D / 2 e Col. D
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Managed Care Inpatient – Charges divided by Total
	Managed Care Patient Days; 13 Col. E + 15 Col. E + 16
	Col. E + 17 Col. E / 2 e Col. E
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Commercial Inpatient – Charges divided by Total
	Commercial Patient Days; 13 Col. F + 15 Col. F + 16 Col. F
	+ 17 Col. F / 2 e Col. F
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Others Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Others
	Patient Days; 13 Col. G + 15 Col. G + 16 Col. G + 17 Col. G
	/ 2 e Col. G
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Patient Days; 13
	Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 2 e Col. H
All Patients by Levels of Service	
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Acute Care Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Acute
	Care Patient Days; 13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
-	Total Swing Bed Charges divided by Total Swing Bed
	Patient Days; 15 Col. H / 2 b Col. H
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Subacute/LTC Charges divided by Total
	Subacute/LTC Patient Days; 16 Col. H / 2 c Col. H
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total DPU Charges divided by Total DPU Patient Days; 17
	Col. H / 2 d Col. H
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Charges divided by Total Patient Days; 19 Col. H / 2 e
	Col. H
End of page five of the report	

Inpatient Charge Per Patient Stay	
Acute Care by Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicare Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Medicare Acute Care Discharges; 13 Col. A / 1 a Col. A
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Medicaid Acute Care Discharges; 13 Col. B / 1 a Col. B
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Self Pay Acute Care Discharges; 13 Col. C / 1 a Col. C
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Champus/Tricare Acute Care Discharges; 13 Col. D / 1 a Col. D
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Managed Care Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Managed Care Acute Care Discharges; 13 Col. E / 1 a Col. E
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Commercial Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Commercial Acute Care Discharges; 13 Col. F / 1 a Col. F
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Others Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Others Acute Care Discharges; 13 Col. G / 1 a Col. G
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Inpatient – Acute Charges divided by Total Acute Care Discharges; 13 Col. H / 1 a Col. H
All Patients by Payor	7
Note: Inpatient Charges are; Acute Care, Swing Bed, Subacute/LTC and DPU	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Medicare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Medicare Discharges; 13 Col. A + 15 Col. A + 16 Col. A + 17 Col. A / 1 e Col. A
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Medicaid Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Medicaid Discharges; 13 Col. B + 15 Col. B + 16 Col. B + 17 Col. B / 1 e Col. B
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Self Pay Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Self Pay Discharges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 1 e Col. C
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Champus/Tricare Discharges; 13 Col. D + 15 Col. D + 16 Col. D + 17 Col. D / 1 e Col. D
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Managed Care Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Managed Care Discharges; 13 Col. E + 15 Col. E + 16 Col. E + 17 Col. E / 1 e Col. E

Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Commercial Inpatient – Charges divided by Total
	Commercial Discharges; 13 Col. F + 15 Col. F + 16 Col. F +
	17 Col. F / 1 e Col. F
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Others Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Others
	Discharges; 13 Col. G + 15 Col. G + 16 Col. G + 17 Col. G /
	1 e Col. G
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Discharges; 13
	Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 1 e Col. H
All Patients By Levels of Service	
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Acute Care Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Acute
	Care Discharges; 13 Col. H / 1 a Col. H
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Swing Bed Charges divided by Total Swing Bed
C 1 A FETC	Discharges; 15 Col. H / 1 b Col. H
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Subscript TC Charges divided by Total
	Total Subacute/LTC Charges divided by Total Subacute/LTC Discharges; 16 Col. H / 1 c Col. H
DDII (Distinct Down Unit)	Ŭ :
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total DPU Charges divided by Total DPU Discharges; 17
	Col. H / 1 d Col. H
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Total	Total Charges divided by Total Discharges; 19 Col. H / 1 e
	Col. H
End of page six of the report	
1 3 1	
As a Percent of Total Inpatient Charges	
By Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
The distance	All Medicare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Inpatient
	Charges; 13 Col. A + 15 Col. A + 16 Col. A + 17 Col. A / 13
	Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Medicaid Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Inpatient
	Charges; 13 Col. B + 15 Col. B + 16 Col. B + 17 Col. B / 13
	Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	A 11 C 16 TO TO THE COLUMN TO A 1 TO
	All Self Pay Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Inpatient
	Charges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 13
	Charges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H
Champus/Tricare	Charges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Champus/Tricare	Charges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total
Champus/Tricare	Charges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Inpatient Charges; 13 Col. D + 15 Col. D + 16 Col. D + 17
	Charges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Inpatient Charges; 13 Col. D + 15 Col. D + 16 Col. D + 17 Col. D / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H
Champus/Tricare Managed Care	Charges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Inpatient Charges; 13 Col. D + 15 Col. D + 16 Col. D + 17 Col. D / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Charges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Inpatient Charges; 13 Col. D + 15 Col. D + 16 Col. D + 17 Col. D / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Managed Care Inpatient – Charges divided by Total
	Charges; 13 Col. C + 15 Col. C + 16 Col. C + 17 Col. C / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation All Champus/Tricare Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Inpatient Charges; 13 Col. D + 15 Col. D + 16 Col. D + 17 Col. D / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation

	TT 1/10 D C CI I I
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Commercial Inpatient – Charges divided by Total
	Inpatient Charges; 13 Col. F + 15 Col. F + 16 Col. F + 17
	Col. F / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Others Inpatient – Charges divided by Total Inpatient
	Charges; 13 Col. G + 15 Col. G + 16 Col. G + 17 Col. G / 13
	Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H
By Levels of Service	
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient – Acute Care Charges divided by Total Inpatient
	Charges; 13 Col. H / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17
	Col. H
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Swing Bed Charges divided by Total Inpatient Charges; 15
	Col. H / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Subacute/LTC Charges divided by Total Inpatient Charges;
	16 Col. H / 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	DPU Charges divided by Total Inpatient Charges; 17 Col. H
	/ 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H
Acute Outpatient and Home Health	
<u> </u>	
Charges as a Percent of Total Outpatient	
Charges	
By Payor (Outpatient Only)	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Medicare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicare Home
	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col.
Medicaid	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Medicaid	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H
Medicaid	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col.
Medicaid	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home
Medicaid Self Pay	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col.
	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H
	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home
	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col.
Self Pay	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H
Self Pay	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Self Pay	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D + 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18
Self Pay	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total
Self Pay	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D + 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18
Self Pay Champus/Tricare	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D + 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H
Self Pay Champus/Tricare	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D + 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Self Pay Champus/Tricare	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D + 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D - 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Managed Care Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Managed
Self Pay Champus/Tricare	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D + 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Managed Care Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Managed Care Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. E + 18 Col. E / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H
Self Pay Champus/Tricare Managed Care	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D + 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Managed Care Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Managed Care Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. E + 18 Col. E / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Self Pay Champus/Tricare Managed Care	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D + 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Managed Care Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Managed Care Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. E + 18 Col. E / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Charges; 14 Col. E + 18 Col. E / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H
Self Pay Champus/Tricare Managed Care	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. A + 18 Col. A / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Medicaid Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. B + 18 Col. B / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Self Pay Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. C + 18 Col. C / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Champus/Tricare Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. D + 18 Col. D / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Managed Care Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Managed Care Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. E + 18 Col. E / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H Hospital & Peer Group Calculation

Others	Hognital & Doon Charles and
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Others Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Others Home
	Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col.
	G + 18 Col. G / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H
Ry Loyals of Samuiga (Outnotiont Only)	G + 10 COL G / 14 COL H + 10 COL H
By Levels of Service (Outpatient Only) Acute	Hasnital & Poor Crown Calculation
Acute	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Outpatient – Acute Charges divided by Total Outpatient
	Charges; 14 Col. H / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H
Home Health	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Home Health	Home Health Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges;
	18 Col. H / 14 Col. H + 18 Col. H
Other Outpatient Statistics	
Outpatient Charges as a Percent of Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Patient Charges	Total Outpatient – Acute Charges plus Total Home Health
T union charges	Charges divided by Total Outpatient Charges; 14 Col. H + 18
	Col. H / 19 Col. H
Outpatient Charge Per Visit	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Outpatient – Acute Charges divided by Total
	Outpatient Visits; 14 Col. H / 12
Home Health Agency Per Visit	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Home Health Charges divided by Home Health Visits;
	18 Col. H / 10
As a Percent of Total Patient Charges	
By Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicare Charges divided by Total Charges; 19 Col. A
	/ 19 Col. H
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicaid Charges divided by Total Charges; 19 Col. B
	/ 19 Col. H
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Self Pay Charges divided by Total Charges; 19 Col. C
	/ 19 Col. H
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Champus/Tricare Charges divided by Total Charges;
1.0	19 Col. D / 19 Col. H
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Managed Care Charges divided by Total Charges; 19
0	Col. D / 19 Col. H
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Commercial Charges divided by Total Charges; 19
Others	Col. E / 19 Col. H
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Others Charges divided by Total Charges; 19 Col. F /
	19 Col. H
By Levels of Service	17 COI. 11
Acute Care-Inpatient	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
route care inpatient	Total Acute Care-Inpatient Charges divided by Total
	Charges; 13 Col. H / 19 Col. H
Acute Care-Outpatient	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Acute Care-Outpatient	Total Acute - Outpatient Charges divided by Total Charges;
	14 Col. H / 19 Col. H
	17 COI, 11 / 1/ COI, 11

G : D 1	H WIOD C CLIE
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Swing Bed Charges divided by Total Charges; 15 Col.
	H / 19 Col. H
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Subacute/LTC Charges divided by Total Charges; 16
	Col. H / 19 Col. H
DPU (Distinct Part Unit)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total DPU Charges divided by Total Charges; 17 Col. H / 19
	Col. H
Home Health	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Home Health Charges divided by Total Charges; 18
	Col. H / 19 Col. H
End of naga gayan of the wanget	
End of page seven of the report	
UNCOLLECTED CHARGES	
Total Contractual Allowances Compared	
to Peer Group Averages by Payor	
Medicare	Hospital Calculation
	Total Medicare Contractual Allowances; 22 Col. A
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicare Contractual Allowances / The number of
	hospitals with values greater than 0; 22 Col. A / # of hospitals
	with values > 0
Medicaid	Hospital Calculation
	Total Medicaid Contractual Allowances; 22 Col. B
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicaid Contractual Allowances / The number of
	hospitals with values greater than 0; 22 Col. B / # of hospitals
	with values > 0
Self Pay	Hospital Calculation
Sell Fay	
	Total Self Pay Contractual Allowances; 22 Col. C
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Self Pay Contractual Allowances / The number of
	hospitals with values greater than 0; 22 Col. C / # of hospitals
	with values > 0
Champus/Tricare	Hospital Calculation
	Total Champus/Tricare Contractual Allowances; 22 Col. D
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Champus/Tricare Contractual Allowances / The
	number of hospitals with values greater than 0; 22 Col. D / #
	of hospitals with values > 0
Managed Care	Hospital Calculation
	Total Managed Care Contractual Allowances; 22 Col. E
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Managed Care Contractual Allowances / The number
	of hospitals with values greater than 0; 22 Col. E / # of
	hospitals with values > 0
Commercial	Hospital Calculation
Commercial	Total Commercial Contractual Allowances; 22 Col. F
	Peer Group Calculation Total Communical Contractual Allowances / The number of
	Total Commercial Contractual Allowances / The number of
	hospitals with values greater than 0; 22 Col. F / # of hospitals
	with values > 0

Othore	Hamital Calculation
Others	Hospital Calculation Total Others Contractual Allowances; 22 Col. G
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Others Contractual Allowances / The number of
	hospitals with values greater than 0; 22 Col. G / # of hospitals
	with values > 0
Total / Averages	Hospital Calculation
č	Total Contractual Allowances; 22 Col. H
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Contractual Allowances / The number of hospitals with
	values greater than 0; 22 Col. H / # of hospitals with values >
	0
Total Contractual Allowances as a	
Percent of RELATED Payor Charges	
and Collected Charges by Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicare Contractual Allowances divided by Total
	Medicare Charges; 22 Col. A / 19 Col. A
Medicare Collected Charges	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicare Charges minus Total Medicare Contractual
	Allowances divided by Total Medicare Charges; 19 Col. A -
	22 Col. A / 19 Col. A
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicaid Contractual Allowances divided by Total
	Medicaid Charges; 22 Col. B / 19 Col. B
Medicaid Collected Charges	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Medicaid Charges minus Total Medicaid Contractual
	Allowances divided by Total Medicaid Charges; 19 Col. B -
0.167	22 Col. B / 19 Col. B
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Self Pay Contractual Allowances divided by Total Self
Self Pay Collected Charges	Pay Charges; 22 Col. C / 19 Col. C Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Sen Fay Conected Charges	Total Self Pay Charges minus Total Self Pay Contractual
	Allowances divided by Total Self Pay Charges; 19 Col. C -
	22 Col. C / 19 Col. C
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Champas, Thome	Total Champus/Tricare Contractual Allowances divided by
	Total Champus/Tricare Charges; 22 Col. D / 19 Col. D
Champus/Tricare Collected Charges	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Champus/Tricare Charges minus Total
	Champus/Tricare Contractual Allowances divided by Total
	Champus/Tricare Charges; 19 Col. D - 22 Col. D / 19 Col.
	D
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Managed Care Contractual Allowances divided by
10 000	Total Managed Care Charges; 22 Col. E / 19 Col. E
Managed Care Collected Charges	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Managed Care Charges minus Total Managed Care
	Contractual Allowances divided by Total Managed Care
Commercial 1	Charges; 19 Col. E - 22 Col. E / 19 Col. E
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Commercial Contractual Allowances divided by Total
	· ·
	Commercial Charges; 22 Col. F / 19 Col. F

Commercial Collected Charges	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Commercial Charges minus Total Commercial Contractual Allowances divided by Total Commercial Charges; 19 Col. F - 22 Col. F / 19 Col. F
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Others Contractual Allowances divided by Total Others Charges; 22 Col. G / 19 Col. G
Others Collected Charges	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Others Charges minus Total Others Contractual Allowances divided by Total Others Charges; 19 Col. G - 22 Col. G / 19 Col. G
Total	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Contractual Allowances divided by Total Charges; 22 Col. H / 19 Col. H
Total Collected Charges	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances divided by Total Charges; 19 Col. H - 22 Col. H / 19 Col. H
Charity Care as Compared to Peer Group Averages	Hospital Calculation Charity Care; 23 Peer Group Calculation Charity Care divided by number of hospitals with value greater than 0; 23 / # of hospitals with values > 0
Charity Care as Compared to Peer Group Averages	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Charity Care; 23 Peer Group Calculation Charity Care divided by Total Charges; 23 / 19 Col. H
End of page eight on the report	
OPERATING REVENUE	
Total Contractual Allowances Compared	
to Peer Group Averages Collected Charges (Net Patient Revenue) as	Hospital Calculation
Compared to Peer Group Averages	Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus Charity Care; 19 Col. H – 22 Col. H - 23 Peer Group Calculation Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus Charity Care divided by the number of hospitals with values greater than 0; 19 Col. H – 22 Col. H - 23 / # of hospitals with values > 0
Collected Charges (Net Patient Revenue) as a Percent of Gross Patient Charges	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus Charity Care divided by Total Charges; 19 Col. H – 22 Col. H – 23 / 19 Col. H
Other Operating Revenue as Compared to Peer Group Averages	Hospital Calculation Other Operating Revenue; 32 Peer Group Calculation Other Operating Revenue divided by the number of hospitals with values greater than 0; 32 / # of hospitals with values > 0
Other Operating Revenue as a Percent of Collected Charges (Net Patient Revenue)	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Other Operating Revenue divided by Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus Charity Care; 32 / 19

Total Operating Revenue as Compared to Peer Group Averages End of page nine on the report	Hospital Calculation Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus Charity plus Other Operating Revenue; 19 Col. H – 22 Col. H – 23 + 32 Peer Group Calculation Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus Charity plus Other Operating Revenue divided by the number of hospitals with values greater than 0; 19 Col. H – 22 Col. H – 23 + 32 /# of hospitals with values > 0
OPERATING EXPENSES	
Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient	
Day	
By Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicare Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Medicare Acute Patient Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. A / 2 a Col. A) / (13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Medicaid Acute Patient Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. B / 2 a Col. B) / (13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Self Pay Acute Patient Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. C / 2 a Col. C) / (13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day
Champus/Tricare Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Champus/Tricare Acute Patient Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. D / 2 a Col. D) / (13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
ivianageu Care	Managed Care Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Managed Care Acute Patient Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. E / 2 a Col. E) / (13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day

Commonsist	Hognital & Door Crown Calculation
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Commercial Innetiant Acuts Charges divided by
	Commercial Inpatient Acute Charges divided by
	Commercial Acute Patient Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per
	Adjusted Patient Day (as described under Total, below); ((13
	Col. F / 2 a Col. F) / (13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H) * Total
0.1	Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Others Innetiant A outs Changes divided by Others A outs
	Others Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Others Acute
	Patient Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges,
	multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day (see described under Total below) ((13 Cel. C. / 2 c. Cel.
	Day (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. G / 2 a Col. G) / (13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H) * Total Operating Everynge Per
	G) / (13 Col. H / 2 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per
T-4-1	Adjusted Patient Day Total Operating Europea multiplied by Impatient Percent
Total	Total Operating Expense multiplied by Inpatient Percent
Land D	divided by Total Patient Days; 31 * IP% / 2 e Col. H
Inpatient Percent	Inpatient Percent = Inpatient Acute Charges + Swing Bed
	Charges + Subacute/LTC Charges + DPU Charges divided by
	Total Charges; 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col.
D. I. a.C.	H / 19 Col. H
By Levels of Service	
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient Acute Care Charges divided by Acute Care Patient
	Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges divided by
	Total Patient Days, multiplied by Total Operating Expense
	Per Adjusted Patient Day; ((13 Col. A / 2 a Col. A) / (13 Col.
	H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 2 e Col. H) * Total
	Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient Swing Bed Charges divided by Swing Bed Patient
	Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges divided by
	Total Patient Days, multiplied by Total Operating Expense
	Per Adjusted Patient Day; ((15 Col. A / 2 b Col. A) / (13 Col.
	H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 2 e Col. H) * Total
0.1	Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient Subacute/LTC Charges divided by Subacute/LTC
	Patient Days, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges
	divided by Total Patient Days, multiplied by Total Operating
	Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day; ((16 Col. A / 2 c Col. A) /
	(13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 2 e Col. H)
DDU	* Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day
DPU	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient DPU Charges divided by DPU Patient Days,
	divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Total
	Patient Days, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per
	Adjusted Patient Day; ((17 Col. A / 2 d Col. A) / (13 Col. H
	+ 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 2 e Col. H) * Total
	Operating Expense Per Adjusted Patient Day
Total	Total Operating Expense multiplied by Inpatient Percent
	divided by Total Patient Days; 31 * IP% / 2 e Col. H

Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay	
By Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicare Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Medicare Acute Patient Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Discharge (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. A / 1 a Col. A) / (13 Col. H / 1 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Medicaid Acute Patient Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Discharge (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. B / 1 a Col. B) / (13 Col. H / 1 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Self Pay	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Self Pay Acute Patient Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Discharge (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. C / 1 a Col. C) / (13 Col. H / 1 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Champus/Tricare Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Champus/Tricare Acute Patient Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Discharge (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. D / 1 a Col. D) / (13 Col. H / 1 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Managed Care Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Managed Care Acute Patient Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Discharge (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. E / 1 a Col. E) / (13 Col. H / 1 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Commercial	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Commercial Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Commercial Acute Patient Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Discharge (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. F / 1 a Col. F) / (13 Col. H / 1 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Others Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Others Acute Patient Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Discharge (as described under Total, below); ((13 Col. G / 1 a Col. G) / (13 Col. H / 1 a Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Total	Total Operating Expense multiplied by Inpatient Percent divided by Total Discharges; 31 * IP% / 1 e Col. H

Inpatient Percent	Inpatient Percent = Inpatient Acute Charges + Swing Bed Charges + Subacute/LTC Charges + DPU Charges divided by Total Charges; 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 19 Col. H
By Levels of Service	
Acute Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Inpatient Acute Care Charges divided by Acute Care Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Total Discharges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay; ((13 Col. A / 1 a Col. A) / (13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 1 e Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Swing Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient Swing Bed Charges divided by Swing Bed Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Total Discharges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay; ((15 Col. A / 1 b Col. A) / (13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 1 e Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Subacute/LTC	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient Subacute/LTC Charges divided by Subacute/LTC Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Total Discharges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay; ((16 Col. A / 1 c Col. A) / (13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 1 e Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
DPU	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Inpatient DPU Charges divided by DPU Discharges, divided by Total Inpatient Acute Charges divided by Total Discharges, multiplied by Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay; ((17 Col. A / 1 d Col. A) / (13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 1 e Col. H) * Total Operating Expense Per Adjusted Stay
Total	Total Operating Expense multiplied by Inpatient Percent divided by Total Discharges; 31 * IP% / 1 e Col. H
Inpatient Percent	Inpatient Percent = Inpatient Acute Charges + Swing Bed Charges + Subacute/LTC Charges + DPU Charges divided by Total Charges; 13 Col. H + 15 Col. H + 16 Col. H + 17 Col. H / 19 Col. H
End of page ten the report	
Percent of Total Operating Expense	
By Expense Line	
Facility Payroll	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Facility Payroll Amount divided by Total Operating Expense; 24 a / 31
Physician Payroll	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Physician Payroll Amount divided by Total Operating Expense; 24 b / 31
Total Payroll	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Payroll Amount divided by Total Operating Expense; 24 c / 31

Benefit Expense	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Benefit Expense divided by Total Operating Expense; 25 / 31
Payroll and Benefits	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
a ayron and Benefits	Payroll Expense and Benefit Expense divided by Total
	Operating Expense; 24 c + 25 / 31
Supplies	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
TT	Supply Expense divided by Total Operating Expense; 26 / 31
Depreciation	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Depreciation Expense divided by Total Operating Expense;
	27 / 31
Interest	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Interest Expense divided by Total Operating Expense; 28 / 31
Bad Debts	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Bad Debt Expense divided by Total Operating Expense; 29 /
	31
All Other	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	All Other Expense divided by Total Operating Expense; 30 /
W 110 11 7 7	31
Hospital Operating Expenses Compared	
to Peer Group Averages	
By Expense Line	
Facility Payroll	Hospital Calculation
	Facility Payroll Amount; 24 a / # of hospitals with value > 0
	Peer Group Calculation
	Facility Payroll Amount divided by number of hospitals with
	value greater than 0; 24 a / # of hospitals with value > 0
Physician Payroll	Hospital Calculation
	Physician Payroll Amount; 24 b / # of hospitals with value >
	Peer Group Calculation
	Physician Payroll Amount divided by the number of hospitals with value greater than 0; 24 b / # of hospitals with value > 0
Total Payroll	Hospital Calculation
Total Layton	Total Payroll Amount; $24 c / \# of hospitals with value > 0$
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Payroll Amount divided by the number of hospitals with
	value greater than 0; 24 c /# of hospitals with value > 0
Total Payroll	Hospital Calculation
, in the second	Total Payroll Amount; $24 c / \#$ of hospitals with value > 0
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Payroll Amount divided by the number of hospitals with
	value greater than 0; 24 \mathbf{c} /# of hospitals with value > 0
Benefit Expense	Hospital Calculation
	Benefit Expense Amount; 25 / # of hospitals with value > 0
	Peer Group Calculation
	Benefit Expense Amount divided by the number of hospitals
Description 1 Description	with value greater than 0; 25 /# of hospitals with value > 0
Payroll and Benefits	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Description of Description divided by the number
	Payroll Expense and Benefit Expense divided by the number of been itals with value greater than 0: 24 a + 25 / # of
	of hospitals with value greater than 0; $24 c + 25 / \#$ of hospitals with value > 0
	Hospitals with value > 0

Supplies	Hospital Calculation
Supplies	Supply Expense; 26
	Peer Group Calculation
	Supply Expense Amount divided by the number of hospitals
	with value greater than 0; 26 / # of hospitals with value > 0
Depreciation	Hospital Calculation
	Depreciation Expense; 27
	Peer Group Calculation
	Depreciation Expense Amount divided by the number of
	hospitals with value greater than 0; 27 / # of hospitals with
Totamant	value > 0
Interest	Hospital Calculation Interest Expanses 28
	Interest Expense; 28 Peer Group Calculation
	Interest Expense Amount divided by the number of hospitals
	with value greater than 0; 28 $/$ # of hospitals with value > 0
Bad Debts	Hospital Calculation
Bud Deois	Bad Debt Expense; 29
	Peer Group Calculation
	Bad Debt Expense Amount divided by the number of
	hospitals with value greater than 0; 29 / # of hospitals with
	value > 0
All Other	Hospital Calculation
	All Other Expense; 30
	Peer Group Calculation
	All Other Expense Amount divided by the number of
	hospitals with value greater than 0; 30 / # of hospitals with
m . 1	value > 0
Total	Hospital Calculation
	Total Expense; 31 Peer Group Calculation
	Total Expense Amount divided by the number of hospitals
	with value greater than 0; 31 $/$ # of hospitals with value > 0
End of page eleven of the report	with value greater than 0, 21 / 11 of hospitals with value 2 0
The or page of the color of the color	
PROFITABILITY & OTHER	
FINANCIAL DATA	
Patient Service Margin	
Patient Service Margin	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus
	Charity Care minus Total Operating Expenses divided
	Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus
	Charity Care; (19 Col. H – 22 Col. H – 23 – 31) / (19 Col. H
	– 22 Col. H – 23)
Operating Margin	H 110 P 0 0 1 1 1
Operating Margin	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Total Charges with Total Contraction Allowers with the Contraction of the
	Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus
	Charity Care minus Total Operating Expenses plus Other
	Operating Revenue divided by Total Charges minus Total
	Contractual Allowances minus Charity Care plus Other Operating Revenue; (19 Col. H – 22 Col. H – 23 – 31 + 32)
	/(19 Col. H – 22 Col. H – 23 + 32)
	$I(17 \text{ Col. } \Pi - 22 \text{ Col. } \Pi - 23 + 32)$

Net Nonoperating Gains Compared to Peer Group	Hamital Calculation
	Hospital Calculation Net Nonoperating Gains; 34
Averages	Peer Group Calculation
	Net Nonoperating Gains divided by the number of hospitals
	with values greater than 0; 34 / # of hospitals with values > 0
Toy Subsidies Command to Door Crown Averages	Hospital Calculation
Tax Subsidies Compared to Peer Group Averages	
	Tax Subsidies; 35
	Peer Group Calculation
	Tax Subsidies divided by the number of hospitals with values greater than 0; 35 / # of hospitals with values > 0
Total Margin	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Total Margin	Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus
	Charity Care minus Total Operating Expenses plus Other
	Operating Revenue plus Net Nonoperating Gains plus Tax
	Subsidies divided by Total Charges minus Total Contractual Allowances minus Charity Care plus Other
	Operating Revenue plus Net Nonoperating Gains plus Tax Subsidies ; (19 Col. H – 22 Col. H – 23 – 31 + 32 + 34 + 35) /
	(19 Col. H – 22 Col. H – 23 + 32 + 34 + 35)
End of no co toyolyo of the nonent	(19 Col. H – 22 Col. H – 23 + 32 + 34 + 33)
End of page twelve of the report	
DEDCONNEL DATE	
PERSONNEL DATA	
Facility Data (Excluding Physicians)	
FTEs (Full Time Equivalents) Compared to Peer	Hospital Calculation
Group Averages	((Facility Payroll Hours divided by 5.7 (2,080 hours divided
	by 365 days)) divided by the number of days in the period;
	((24 a Col. C / 5.7) / number of days in the period
	Peer Group Calculation
	((Facility Payroll Hours divided by 5.7 (2,080 hours divided
	by 365 days)) divided by the number of days in the period /
	number of hospitals with values greater than 0; ((24 a Col. C /
	5.7) / number of days in the period / # of hospitals with values
	>0
FTEs (Full Time Equivalents) Per Occupied Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	(((Facility Payroll Hours divided by 5.7 (2,080 hours divided
	by 365 days)) divided by the number of days in the period
	multiplied by the Inpatient Percent / Total Patient Days
	divided by the number of days in the period); (((24 a Col. C /
	5.7) / number of days in the period * IP%) / 2 e Col. H /
D:III D D	number of days in the period
Paid Hours Per Day	Hospital Calculation
	((Facility Payroll Hours multiplied by Inpatient Percent
	divided by Total Patient Days; ((24 a Col. C / IP%) / 2 e Col.
	H
	Peer Group Calculation
	((Facility Payroll Hours multiplied by Inpatient Percent
	divided by Total Patient Days; ((24 a Col. C / IP%) / Total
	Patient Days divided by the number of hospitals with values
	greater than 0; ((24 a Col. C / IP% / 2 e Col. H / # of hospitals
	with values > 0

Hagnital Ayanaga Daywall Eynanga Day	
Hospital Average Payroll Expense Per	
Full Time Equivalent Compared to Peer	
Group Averages	
Per Hour	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Facility Payroll Amount divided Facility Payroll Hours; 24 a Col. B / 24 a Col. C
Per Year	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Ter rear	Facility Payroll Amount divided Facility Payroll Hours
	multiplied by 2,080 hours; 24 a Col. B / 24 a Col. C * 2,080
Average Benefit Expense Per Full Time	T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
Equivalent Compared to Peer Group	
Averages	
Per Hour	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
1 of flour	Benefit Expense divided by Facility Payroll Hours; 25 / 24 a
	Col. C
Per Year	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Benefit Expense divided by Facility Payroll Hours multiplied
	by 2,080 hours; 25 / 24 a Col. C * 2,080
Average Payroll and Benefit Expense Per	
Full Time Equivalent Compared to Peer	
Group Averages	
Per Hour	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Facility Payroll Amount and Benefit Expense divided by
	Facility Payroll Hours; 24 a Col. A + 25 / 24 a Col. C
Per Year	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Facility Payroll Amount and Benefit Expense divided by
	Facility Payroll Hours multiplied by 2,080 hours; 24 a Col. A
Diagram Data (Farabalia a Farilita)	+ 25 / 24 a Col. C * 2,080
Physicians Data (Excluding Facility)	W * 10 1 1 d
FTEs Compared to Peer Group Averages	Hospital Calculation
	((Physician Payroll Hours divided by 5.7 (2,080 hours divided by 365 days)) divided by the number of days in the period;
	((24 b Col. C / 5.7) / number of days in the period
	Peer Group Calculation
	((Physician Payroll Hours divided by 5.7 (2,080 hours
	divided by 365 days)) divided by the number of days in the
	period / number of hospitals with values greater than 0; ((24 b
	Col. C / 5.7) / number of days in the period / # of hospitals
	with values > 0
FTEs Per Occupied Bed	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	(((Physician Payroll Hours divided by 5.7 (2,080 hours
	divided by 365 days)) divided by the number of days in the
	period multiplied by the Inpatient Percent / Total Patient Days
	divided by the number of days in the period); (((24 b Col. C / 5.7) / number of days in the period * IP%) / 2 e Col. H /
	number of days in the period
	number of days in the period

Daid Hours Day Day	Hamital Calculation
Paid Hours Per Day	Hospital Calculation ((Physician Payrell Hours multiplied by Innationt Payrent
	((Physician Payroll Hours multiplied by Inpatient Percent
	divided by Total Patient Days; ((24 b Col. C / IP%) / 2 e Col.
	H Rear Crown Coloulation
	Peer Group Calculation
	((Physician Payroll Hours multiplied by Inpatient Percent
	divided by Total Patient Days; ((24 b Col. C / IP%) / Total
	Patient Days divided by the number of hospitals with values
	greater than 0; ((24 b Col. C / IP% / 2 e Col. H / # of hospitals
	with values > 0
Average Physician Payroll Expense Per	
Full Time Equivalent Compared to Peer	
Group Averages	
Per Hour	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Physician Payroll Amount divided Physician Payroll Hours;
	24 a Col. B / 24 a Col. C
Per Year	Hagnital & Door Crown Calculation
rei leai	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Physician Payroll Amount divided Physician Payroll Hours
	multiplied by 2,080 hours; 24 a Col. B / 24 a Col. C * 2,080
H	multiplied by 2,000 flours, 24 a Col. B / 24 a Col. C · 2,000
Hospital Paid Hours Compared to Peer	
Group Averages	
Facility	Hospital Calculation
	Facility Payroll Hours; 24 a Col. C
	Peer Group Calculation
	Facility Payroll Hours divided by the number of hospitals
	with values greater than 0; 24 a Col. C / # of hospitals w/
	values > 0
Physician	Hospital Calculation
	Physician Payroll Hours; 24 a Col. C
	Peer Group Calculation
	Physician Payroll Hours divided by the number of hospitals
	with values greater than 0; 24 a Col. C / # of hospitals w/
	values > 0
Total Hours	Hospital Calculation
	Total Payroll Hours; 24 c Col. C
	Peer Group Calculation
	Total Payroll Hours divided by the number of hospitals with
	values greater than 0; 24 c Col. C / # of hospitals w/ values >
	0
End of page thirteen on the report	
- F. 19. 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
DAYS IN ACCOUNTS	
RECEIVABLE GROSS	
By Payor	
Medicare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
	Medicare Gross Patient Accounts Receivable divided by the
	average daily gross patient charges, as described below; 37
	Col. A / average daily gross patient charges
	Coi. 1x / avoiage daily gross patient charges

end of report	
End of page fourteen of the report and	
	the prior two months; Medicare would be; 19 Col. H for the current month + 19 Col. H for the two previous months / number of calendar days in current month + the calendar days for the prior two months
Average Daily Gross Patient Charges	Charges for the payor for the current month plus Total Charges for the prior two months divided by the number of calendar days in the current month plus the calendar days for
	Total Gross Patient Accounts Receivable divided by the average daily gross patient charges, as described below; 37 Col. H / average daily gross patient charges Total Charges for the payor for the current month plus Total
Total	Others Gross Patient Accounts Receivable divided by the average daily gross patient charges, as described below; 37 Col. G / average daily gross patient charges Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Commercial Others	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Commercial Gross Patient Accounts Receivable divided by the average daily gross patient charges, as described below; 37 Col. F / average daily gross patient charges Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Managed Care	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Managed Care Gross Patient Accounts Receivable divided by the average daily gross patient charges, as described below; 37 Col. E / average daily gross patient charges
	Champus/Tricare Gross Patient Accounts Receivable divided by the average daily gross patient charges, as described below; 37 Col. D / average daily gross patient charges
Self Pay Champus/Tricare	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Self Pay Gross Patient Accounts Receivable divided by the average daily gross patient charges, as described below; 37 Col. C / average daily gross patient charges Hospital & Peer Group Calculation
Medicaid	Hospital & Peer Group Calculation Medicaid Gross Patient Accounts Receivable divided by the average daily gross patient charges, as described below; 37 Col. B / average daily gross patient charges